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CITARLESTON LIRRLATRY SOCIETY,

The + hatleston Library Society was farmod in 1743, and
ltan therefore existed eiglity seven years,  In I77B, its col-
Jeetion had inereased to 5,50 volumes, when a. desnlating
fire oceurred in the city, which destroyed the honse in which
the library was deposited, end mast of the books, leaving but
185 volumes,  In 1730, the library owned but 348 volumea,
hesides M'Kensle's, which were reduced to 403, Duoring
thiz year {1780} the Society ohtained of the legislature . the
prescat spaciens depository in the upper story of the Stete
House, to which the library was immediattly removed, and
where it has remained until the pressnt time, forty-five years.
_T'he Society have, during this Summer, puichased the
building of the Sauth * arclina Bank, ot the cornet of Brand
aml Choreh-ste, for £15,000, 1 which they will remove as
apon as it is prepared for their reception.  The present eol-
lection of hooks amounts to Fighteen Thousand volumes,
amnng which are worlks of grest cost, and high, liteeary, and
seientific value—as the work on. Egypt prepaced ander the
auspices of Bunaparte, il impericl volumes of plates, and
23 octavo volumes ol explanations and memoirs ; Avdubon's
- Ornithalogy, expense, 3300—two copies of the Tnglish Ep. 7
eyclopmdin of different dates—808 seta of Novels—Siandard
French warks, among which are the Dictionnaire Raisonng
des Seiences &e.—20 vels  valuable Engravings—the Shak-
speare Gallery, conaisting of 02 peinta in gt frames, &c. &ee.
The number of members 1 250,
o (fcers of the present yeor—-Joel . Poinsett, President :
John 5, Cogdell, Vice-President ¢ Willlam Logan, Seeretary
and Lilearinon » Marten A, Waring, Preasurer, . Climmittee
an Rooks—Ureaident and Vice-Prosident ea-olficio, Hev. Dr,
Gadsden, Benjamin Elllon, Charles Fraser, John Parker,
Mitchell King,  Comaretlee on Arcounta—Dacid Alexauder,
Juqnp]l 5. Barkee, Lionel TL Htmta'-‘ly, Tiaimnas Gu.dadcu,
Henry W, FPerouneuu, Ogpden Hamnond.
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